From: Jenny Lapham

To:
Subject: RE: Local Government Official Information request - 747722
Date: Wednesday, 11 December 2019 02:06:00 p.m.

oeor I

| refer to your e-mail below requesting a copy of all the property owners and contact addresses
in Karitane.

Unfortunately it is not possible for us to provide the information to you as under the Rating
Powers Act we cannot provide a list of properties from the Rating Database.

| hope that your fundraising activity goes well.
Regards

Jennifer Lapham

Governance Support Officer

Civic

P 034774000 | E Jenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054

New Zealand

www.dunedin.govt.nz

rrom: I

Sent: Friday, 29 November 2019 8:43 a.m.
To: Official Information <officialinformation@oa.dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Local Government Official Information request - 747722

I s submitted a LGOIMA request - 747722.

Below are the details of the request

Request details:

via email: "Hi - I'm part of the fundraising committee for Karitane school. We are wanting
to contact all of the property owners in Karitane for a fundraiser next year. There are a
large number of holiday houses (and therefore absentee owners) and properties without a
letterbox so we can't do a simple letterbox drop. To save us manually trawling through the
rating database to find owners names and contact addresses, is it possible for you to supply
us names and addresses for Karitane in spreadsheet form? It would literally save us hours
of work. Thanks

File attachment (file name)
Access-to-rates-information.eml, 2.1 KB
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